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Smith, Cory, EMNRD

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 8:48 AM

To: Leslie Read

Cc: Russell Smith; Jason Starnes; Zayman Villegas
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Change of Operator Facility
Leslie,

The Below Facilities have been transferred to Saguaro Petroleum OGRID # 373933 effective
4/24/25. Saguaro is the responsible party for any unresolved, compliance or incidents at the
below facilities and will also be required to submit C-115B for the below facilities starting in
the April 25 reporting period.

Thanks.

Cory Smith e Environmental Projects Supervisor
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.419.2687 | Cory.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Leslie Read <leslie@saguaropetroleum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Russell Smith <Russell@saguaropetroleum.com>; Jason Starnes <Jason@saguaropetroleum.com>; Zayman Villegas
<Zayman@saguaropetroleum.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Change of Operator Facility

You don't often get email from leslie@saguaropetroleum.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or
opening attachments.

Hi Cory,

Can you please change the facilities below to Saguaro Petroleum OGRID # 3739337

- . District . - Surface
Facility Id District Name Ogrid Operator Facility Name |[Status Owne:

Superior Federal
fAPP2422044846 1{Hobbs 373276|PHX Energy, LLC Battery Active|Federal

1
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Government G
fAPP2422044121 1{Hobbs 373276|PHX Energy, LLC 1&2 Active|Federal
fAPP2422043983 1{Hobbs 373276|PHX Energy, LLC Chambers-Gilmore |Active|Federal
Diamond In The WRLU Satellite
fAPP2205339090 2|Artesia 373276|Rough LLC Battery Active|Federal
Diamond In The WRLU Main
fAPP2205338973 2|Artesia 373276|Rough LLC Battery Active
Thanks,
Leslie M Read

Operations Administrator
C:541-965-9816
0:432-262-1105 ext 201

leslie@saguaropetroleum.com

YSAGUARO
| PEEROLEUM
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S Fe Main Offi = CONDITIONS
Pﬁgzee: 23505&)'376-531 State of New Mexico
G | Informati H ;
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 455223
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St Franc_s Dr
. | .
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Saguaro Petroleum, LLC 373933
15 Smith Rd Action Number:
Midland, TX 79705 455223
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
csmith [ None 4/24/2025
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